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Los Angeles, California; Thursday, September 13, 2007

9:50 a.m, - 2:4% p.m.

PROCEEBEDINGS

THE VIDECGRAPHER: The date is September 13th,
2007, The time 1s 9:50 a.m. We are taking the
depaosition of Cardinal Rogex Mahony in the matter of
Joaquin Aguilar Mendez versus Cardinal Roger Mahony,
et al., for the Superior Court of the State of
california, for the County of Los Angeles, case number
BC3IS8718.
My name is Scott LaClair. I represent Hahn &
Bowersock, which Is located in Costa Mesa, Californmia,
This deposition is being takea at Cathedral of our Lady
of the angels, lecated in Los Angeles.
At this time, cculd all parties please
introduce themselves, starting with the witneas.
THE WITNESS: Cardinal Roger Maheny.
ME. WOODS: TDonald Woods of the firm of Hemnnigan,
Bennett & Dorman, appearing on behalf of the Caxdinal.
MR. BABEL: James Habel, Hennilgan, Bennett &
Doxman, for the Cardinal.
MR. SELSBERG: Steve Selsberyg, Mayer Brown,

Cardinal Norberto Rivera and the Diocese of Tehuacan.
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MR, WOOTEN: Evan Wooten, Mayer Brown, for
Norberto Rivera and the Diocese of Tehuacan, defendants.

MR. JIMENEZ: <laudie Jimenez, Mayer Brown, for
Norxberto Rivera and the Diccese of Tehuacan.

MR, GROSS: Martin Gross for the plaintiff.

MR, WATERS: Rob Waters, the Driveon Law Firm, for
the plainkiff.

MR. RNDERSON: And Jeff Anderson for the
plaintiff.

THE VIDEQOGRAPHER: Would the court reporter

please swear in the wiktness.

CARDINAL ROGER MAHONY,
called as a witness and having been first duly
administered an affirmation to tell the truth by the
Certified Shorthand Reporter, was examined and testified

as follows:
BXAMINATION

MR, WOODS: Okay., I'd like to make a preliminary
statement. By order of the court, this deposition is
limited to inquiries of the witness relevant to personal
jurisdiction by the State of California over Cardinal

Rivera, 4 Mexican citizen and resident, and the Diocese

13
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regords covered by the request to produce associated
with the deposition of the Carxdinal and have produced a
group of records, which I will now hand to the court
raporter.

These records that we have culled and
produced fall into the limited nature of this inquiry,
namely, all written and oral contacts between the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles and church officials ip
Mexico. They either are correspondence tg or from the
Mexican defendants or they are documents which refer to
correspondence or contacts with the specific Mexican
defendants.

Ckay. With that in mind, then, you can
proceed with the deposition,

MR. RNDERSON: Counsel, before we inquire of the

witness, the 4 tg you just @ are inktended to
be your entire response to our regquest for production of
‘Fdocuments to the notice of deposition; is that correcu?
E, MR. WOODS: Yes.

o MR. ANDERSON: Okay. We'll mark the production
Jcbar. was just made by Mr. Woods Exhibit B.

9 (Whexeupor, Exhibit B was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto.)

BY MR. BKDERSON:

15
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2 | acticn asserted by plaintiff.
3

@ |

of Tehuacan, a Mexican corporation, for the causes of

Jurisdiction ovar foreign rationals is
permissible in two circumstances. General jurisdiction
exists when a person has contacts with the forum which
are substantial and continuous. The contacts must be so
extensive and wide ranging as to make the defendant
virtually living or doing business in the forum,

Specific jurisdiction exists when a person

sustains perscnal injuries irn the forum that arose out

contacts with the forum. The defendant must
purpesefully and voluntaxily direct hls activities
toward the forum, and such activities must have caused
ehe plaintiff forum-related injuries.

The most common example of specific
juriediction is when a foreign manufacturer, such as
Toyota, sells goods in California, causing injury te a
California resident.

In view of the court's order limiting the
scope of the deposition, the witness has limiteg hia
preparation to all contactS, written and oral, between

ne Rrchal

of Los Rngel and the HMexican
defendants over whom jurisdiction is sought.

With that in mind, we have gone through the

14
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Q and for the record, Counsel, we'll mark

Exhibit A the notice of deposition with the request for

1 | production of documents appended to it as Exhibit A.

{Wmereupon, Exhibit A was introduced and

S | marked for ldentificatijon by the Certified Shorthand

% | Reporter, a cop¥ of which is attached hereto.)

7 MR. WOODS: Okay. Pine.
8 MR. ANDERSCH: And any -- for the record,
9 | Counsel, any documents requested in BExhibit A that have

10 | not been produced here today, which I have not had an

11 | opportunity to eXamine, but I will, are there any

12

documents that exist responsive to this request that

13 | have not been produced or are being withheld pursuant to

14 | = privilege or an objection?

15 MR. WOODS: Well, since one of your requests aska
15 | for any document that aven mentions the name Aguilar

17 | Rivera, thexe's obwviously a number of documents that

18 | have not been produced hbecause, in our opinion, they are
19 | outside the scope ¢f this deposition.

20 And there are po documents within the scope

21 | of the deposition as I have interpreted it in my opening

22

statement that have been exciuded because cf privilege,

23 | any kind of privilege. Okay. BR1l the correspondence

24 | with Mexican officials and documente referxing to it

25

have been produced.

1&
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i MR. RNDERSON: §o any document or f£ile in the

2 | possession of the Archdiocese pertaining to Nicolas
3 ! Aguilar or Nicolas Aguilar Rivera have now been produced
4 | in this producticon; is that correct?

5 MR. WOODS: I think that's & -- if I heard you

6 | correctly, that's a broader statement than the one I

7 | made. We've produced all documents relating to the

8 | jurisdicticnal issues. We have not witbheld any

5 [ documents in that category because of privilege, But we

10 | have excluded ~-- let me just explain.

11 Pather Wicolas Aguilax Rivera bas a clergy

12| £ile -- it's called a clergy file. Okay -- kept by the

13 | hxchdiocese. And you'll see production numbers on these

14 | documents. Those are -- all the documents in the ¢lergy

file have heen numbered with a production number,
16 You'll see that there's gaps in the numbers.

17 | Wherever there's a gap in the aumber, documents have

18 | been withheld because they do not relate to

12 { jurisdiction -- the issues relevant té jurisdiction., 8o

20 | thexe -- there is a file thak has 150-some-odd pages in

21| it that is his file, which would cover everything.

22 MR. WATERS: And just for the recoxd, when you
23 | say "not respousive to jurisdiction* --

24 MR. ANDERSON: Let me --

25 MR. WATERS: -- "jurisdiction* -~ oh, sorxy.

09:58:22
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09:59:12

09%:59:32

09:5%:46
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17

1| it's up £o you if you want to take it up with the judge,
21 but -- and we will cbviously be guided by his xuling.

3} But we understand that he’s already ruled this way.

a ¥R

PMDERSOM: The purpose of this deposition is

.5.| to do discovery on jurisdiction. I agree with you on
& | that. T den't agree that it permits you to withhold
7 | documents in the clergy file maintained by khe

8 | Archdiocese pertzining to Wicolas hguilar Rivera, And
9 | o it would be our intention to take that up with the
10 | courk.
il 28 an alternative, I would imvite you to
12 | consider a sealed producticn of those documents, that
13} is, a separate production to us of those documents that
14 ) allows us to review them to deterxmine whether or not
15 | there may or may not be something in there that is
16 | relevant to the jurisdictional inguiry. And then if
17 | ¢¥here is something we copsider relevant to the
1874 jurisdicticnal inquiry, you and I will do a meet and
lggconfer and decide whether or neot we need to use it.
2&5'?‘ o please consider that propesal, and we'll
1{:},&;»:9. time through the course of this worning to do that
bt

.
22»P‘as an alternative to utilizing the court on this issue,

23 MR. WOODS: OQkay.
24 MR. RNDERSON: Because I think it's clear that
25 | there is documents that have not been produced on the

10:01:09

10:08:22
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10:01:58
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10:0:20
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MR, RNDERSON:

Coungel, I'm looking at the
production, for example, documgnts in Exhihit B numbered
20 and then there's a gap, 20 -- and the next one is 37
as Bates stamped, so there ave approximately 17
documents there that have been ~-.that are in the file
of Nicolas Aguilar Rivera that you referrad to as the
clergy file, those documents are being withheld on the
basis they zre not relevant to the jurisdictional
inquiry that's being permitted here?

MR, WOODS: Corxect.
MR. ANDERSON: Isn't the relevancy oblecticn for
the court and us to decide? Is that really a proper
basis to wirthhold documentation pertaining to the priest
file?

MR. WOODS: Well, we may have a dlspute about ik.
But I'm comfortable that the court on a number of
occagions in this matter has specifically stated that
this should be a short deposition specifically focusing
on jurisdictional facts and not getting into the
underlying substance or any okther issues that might be
relevant to the lawsuit, in gemeral, kut just
jurisdiccion.

And so with that in mind, the witness has

been prepared for that limited type of inguiry, and we

have produced documents limited to that inquiry. And

ig
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basis of relevancy.

Are there any other -- is there any other
basis on which documents in the clergy file of Nicolas
Aguilay Rivera have not been produced besides relevancy?

MR, WOODS: As I said before, we limit the scope
to jurisdictional facts. We have produced all the
documents relating to jurisdictional facts, Nene
relating to jurisdictional facts have been withheld
because of a privilege.

And obviously, just to make it clear, to say
the opposite, there are privileged documents in the
file, but they don't relate to jurisdiction. So nothing
has been withheld from our scope of producktion because
of a privilege.

MR. ANDERSON: What privileges do you believe are
assextable pertaining te the documents that have been
withheld?

MR, WOODS: We haven't made an ascertainmenkt. We
haven't made a discernment of that because they're
totally irrelevant to this proceeding.

tiR. ANDERSOH: If they're in the £ile pf Nicolas
Aguilax Rivera, how can they be irrelevant to this
proceeding?

MR. WCODS: There may be attormey-client

communications. There may be psychiatric-patient

20
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privilege comounicaticns. I don't know. Because we
didn't -- we didn't make a discernment of documents that
are beyond the scope of this depagition.

MR. ANDERSON: OCkay. I'm going to agk you to
give me an answer ke my alternative proposal to the
nonproduction before the conclusion of the depesition,
cbviously, of Cardinal Mahomy, and I'll simply advise
you that it is our position that you're required to
proeduce the file of Nicolas Aguilar Rivera.

If there are privileges that are assertable,
they need to be identified as such, and we need to be
allowed -- be allowed to inquire as to whether they're
zelevant ox whether they fall within an identifiable
privilege. &nd for --
MR. WOCRS: Right. Well, I can respond to that
right now. I mean it's not appropriate, icts not
customary within cur discovery procedures to turn over
irrelevant or privileged matter Lo an opponent so that
they can determine whether, in their opinion, it's
relevant and privileged.

We make the determination. And_ if you want
to challenge it, you take it up with the judge, and the
judge, if anyone, would make that determination. Bub we
certainly wouldn't give it to our opponent. That would

defeat the whole purpose of asserting the objectiona.

LiE
9 es vicar genaral and chancellor, head of Catholic
E

21
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I'll be happy to try to make it clear to you. Okay?

A Pipe.

¢ hnytime you wish to take a Iyeak, feel frae
to, and we'll -- we'll move through this.

A Thank you.

& It appears to Me that you have new been a
priest for over 45 years, maybe 46.

A Correct. Forty-five,
Q Okay. And when you consider the variocus
positions you have held as bishop, it appears also that
you have keen 2 bishep for 232 years.

A Coxrreck.

Q And it would also appear that you have been a
cardinal for 16 -- over 16 years now, cardinal
archbishop?

A That i3 correct.

Q Okay. And in that time, you've also served

[lharities, and as a parish priest, as well as a number
f other capacities, correct?
A That is correct.
Q@ Okay. Nicolas Aguilar Rivera was never
incardinated into this Archdiccese, was he?

A Not to the best of my knowledge, no.

Q And he would, then, be described fairly as an

23
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ME. ANDERSON: Counsel, I wasn't suggesting you
give us the document on which you're asserting the
privilege. I was suggesting you give us -- identify the
nature of the document and the privilege on which it's
being withheld so that that can be scrutinized. I'm not
suggesting you give us the document.

As -- a8 to the documentg being withheld on
the basis of relevancy pertaining to jurisdictien, I am
suggesting, as the alternative propesal, you give us
those documents. Do you understanrd?

MR. WOODS: I heax it.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay.

¥R. WOODS: You have my responge, and we'll --
wa'll let the judge décide.

MR. ANDERSCN: Okay.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Okay. Now we can go forward, Cardipal. Good
mexning.

A Good morming.

@ Would you please give us your full name for
the record?

A  Roger Michael Mahony.

g Okay. Cardinal, you've been through this
protocol before. And if there's any questions that I

ask you that you don't understand, just let me kmow, and
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ext_ern priest, at least at the time that he worked heve,
correct?

h  Yes. In our terminology, he would be an
extern priest.

Q And what is an extern priest?

A An extern priest is one from ‘some other
Jjurisdiction begides the Archdiocese of Los Angeles,
either a dioccese or religious community or some other
affilliavion, whe is permitted to come to this
Archdiccese, usually for a limited pericd of time, to
function here as a priest.

0 And you understand that he was and still may
be a priest of the Diccese of Tehuacan?

A Correct. Tehuacan, Mexico.

Q Yeah. It is also correct to say that in the
case of Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, as in the case of any
dioccesan priest, that that priest takes and makes a vow
of obedience to his superiox, correct?

2 Diotesan priests do not make a vow in the
mame way as religious do in the three --

o They make a promise?

A But they make a promise of obedience,

Q Okay. IL's correct to say they make a
promise of obedience?

A Thatts right.
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1 £ oOkay. And that promise of cbedience from the
2 | priest to his superior and his superier’s guccessors and
3| in the tase of a priest such as Ficolas hguilar Rivera

4 | means what, Cardinal?

s A  Well, the gquestion asked at ordinaticn is

€| quite broad. It says, "Do you promise respect and

7 | obedience to me and my successors?" That's

8 | approximately the question, the way it's asked. So it's
9 [ quite broad,

10 It means, in general, that diregtives of the
11 | bighop or the diccese in which the priest is ordained

12 | and serves are te be followed, as well as the directives
13 | of the bishop and his lawful superiors,

14 Q Apd that priest diocesan also makes a promise
15 | of celibate chastity, does he not?

16 A Yes. That is actually made at major orders,
17 { which is usually the order of deacon.
18 Q And that promise of celibate chastity means
19 | what?
20 A That means that he's promising to live a life
21 | cutside of marriage, not to be married, and to live
22 | chastely according to the moral guidance dewn through
23 | cur tradicion.
24 Q And does that promise include to not engage
25 | in any sexual activity with any adult or child?

25
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1 | Hensignor Curry, who was then vicar for clergy, it was
2 | not unusual for him te mention to you, as the ordinmary,
3 | that there was a priest who was seeking or another

4 | superior who was seeking to have & priest gerve as an

5 | extern within the Archdiocese?

[ A Could you rephrase it? It's got a couple of
7 | negatives,

8 © okay. I will. Thank you.

9 It wasn't unusual for Monmsigmer Curry to take
10 | the teopic up 2f having ancther priest come into the

11| Archdicgese to serve, correct?

12 A Yes. He would routinely do that. But he may
13 | not even give me the names. He would just say the --

14 | "Myself and the personmel boaxd are reviewing thiee or
15 | four priests who have applied fc-ir an assignment,*

16 Q oOkay. Before Monsignor Curry would have

17 | menticned this one to you in the 2nd of Jamary, do you
1B¢E‘i=member any other priest from Mexico having come or
19!‘.- onaidering allowing any other priest to come into the
zog.rchdiocese to work from Mexicoe?

21&'} A No. I do not recall specifically another
22"'_‘;51_1&5: in Mexico.

23 Q When Monsignor Curry first mentioned this to
24 | you Jamuary of 'B7 --

25 MR. WOODS: If he did.

27
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A  Yes. That's correct.

Q When in time did you first receive a reguest
that Nicolas Aguilar Riverz be allowed to live and work
in the Archdiocese of Loz Angeles?

A It was gometime near the end of January 1987
or early March of 1987,

Q And piow did you receive that request?

A Actually, it would have just been something
probably mentioned te me by Monsignor Thomas Cuxry, the
vicar for clergy.

Q Rnd do you remember today Monsignor Curry,
your vicar for ¢lergy, making mention to you that a
priest from Tehuacan, Nicolas hguilar Rivera, was
inkending te gome here?

A No, I do not recall that specifically.

Q What makes you think today, then, that
Monsignor Curry menticned it to you?

A 1In our normal course of conversatjon and
especially back in those years, our offices were right
next to each sother. And from time to.time during the
week, Monsigner Curry would simply indicate we have
these transfers in mind. we have -- this three or four
priests have come into the hArchdiocese and are looking
for assignments, just general update.

@ B0 in the normal course of conversation with

26
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BY MR, ANDERSON: )

Q9 -- éid you or do you recall thinking it
unusual that a priest from Mexico would be ceming or
considered to be coming te serve in the U.5.7

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes factg not
evidence.

MR. WOODS: He's just asking if you have a
recollection of your feeling at that time.

THE WITNESS: My understanding wasz we had many
priests come and serve here for liwmited pericds from
Mexice and many other countries over thoae years,
especially from Mexico to Lakin America.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

9  And this Archdiccese has got a heavy o a
large Latine population, dees it not?

A That is correct.

< Wnat do you think the compesition 15 in the
Archdiocese of Latino Catholics? BAny idea?

A You mean in 1987 or today?

Q a7,

A I would estimate it would be fairly
substantial, possibly 50 percent.

© And d4id you know or do you know whether or
not Nicolas Rguilar Rivera speaks English?

A HNo. I do not know,

28
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Q You speak Spanish, do you not?
2 A Yea.
3 Q Fluentc?
4 k  ®ell, mas o wenos.
s G Okay,
€ A Moxe or less.
7 0 Yeah, After Monsignor Curry perhaps
8 | menticned te you that Nicolas Aguilar Rivera was seeking
9 | to work herz and discussed that with you, what, to your
10 | knowledge, is the next thing that happened pertaining to
11 | Nicelas Aguilar Rivera and his work in L.A.?
12 MR. WOODS: okay. I object that the question may
13 ) call for facts not in evidence and beyond the testimony.
14 | ¥ pelieve he said that Cardinal -- Meonsignor CUJ:ry may
15 | have wentioned tranzfer from Mexico, but he didn't say
16 | he discussed it with him.
17 But I'11 let him answer the guestion with
18 | that objection.
1% THE WITNESS: Well, as I said earlier, he would
2e | most frequently say we have a group of priests from
21 | outside seeking sssigmment. I don't recall him
22 | menticoning the names specifically. So I couldn't recall
23 | if he menticned that name, I don't recall it at all.
24 | BY MR. ANDERSON:
25 ¢ okay. Wnhen is the first time, Cardinal, that
29
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1 Q As far as you know, asd soon as Monsignor
2 | Curry got the information that Nicelas Aguilar Rivera
3 | was suspected of thig crime or these crimes, he would
4 | have brought it to you right away as the kind of
5 | information that was important, correct?
€ A Yes.
7 Q@ Qkay. Do you have a date that that would
- & | have happened in mind?
9 A pFo. I don't recall exactly what that date
10 | wasg.
11 Q Have you reviewed any of the documenta in
12 | Nicolas Aguilar Rivera's file?
13 A Yes.
14 Q ©Okay. Have you reviewed the file in its
15 | entixety?
16 A No.
17 . Q okay. What portions of it have you reviewed?
184? h I reviewed these documents that Were prepared
13 130y this depositicn.
20-? @ okay. And in preparation for this
21 :g@position, have you reviewed any documents other than
22 :'?houe tnat were just produced here to us today?
23 A T reviewsd briefly the depcaition of Cardinal
24 | Rorberto Rivera and Bishap Rodrige Aguilar Martinpez.
25 Q okay. Have you ever opoken with either
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the name Nicolas Aguilar Rivera as 2z priest either
coming to L.A, or serving in L.A, came into your stream
of consciousness?

B My recallection would he after we learned of
the misconduct.

@ And when did you fivst learn of the
mizconduct?

A I don't remember the exact date, but I do
rememper Mconsignor Curry telling me as soon as he found
out,

@  Ang when you say "misconduct,® you're
referring to criminal sexual ¢conduct by Micolas Aguilar
Rivera that is gexual abuse of minors, correct?

A That is correct,

4 Okay. And so the firet time you learned that
Nicolas Aguilar Rivera had engaged or was suspected of
engaging in criminal sexuval conduct was £rom Mensignor
Curry?

A That's my best recollection.

¢ And it was Moneignoxr Curry's job as vicar for
clergy if he got that information to bring it to you
immediately as his superior and the Ordinary, correct?

» That is correct.

Q And he did that, as far as you Know?

B Yes, a3 far as I recall.
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3¢

Bishop Martinez o¥ Cardinal Norberto Rivexa?

A I spoke with Cardinal Rivera one time when
thia whele matter became public and Father Aguilar had
disappearsd.

@ When was -- whep was that?

A I don't recall the exact date. It may be
referenced in these documents.

Q Okay. We'll ga back to that, and that may ~-
may help refresh your recollection as to a date or time.

Let's go back, then, Cardinal, to the moment
or day in time where you first learned from Mensignor
Curry that Nicolas Aguilar Rivera had been or was
suspected of crimes against children.

What did Monsignor Curry tell you?

MR. WoODS: Okay. I object to the guestion as
beyond the scope 0f the limited nature of this
&epoait:iou. As my preliminary statement indicated, this
deposition is limited to contacts with the two Mexican
defendants .

Discusaions between Monsignor Curry and the
Cardinat about complaints or allegations of misconduct
by Aguilar Rivera do not relate to jurisdiction, and so
I'm going to instruct the witness not to answer that
question.

MR. ANDERSON: Counsel, I'm going to urge you to
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10:20:53 1 | reconsider that instruction., It is an inquiry that is o223y 1 ME. WOODS: Yes.
2z | essential to the central inguiry here, and that is : 2| BY MR, ANDERSON:
3 | Monsignor Curry and others could have already been in 3 Q Are you going to follow that instruction,
4 | contact with the foreign defendant here. 4 | Qardinal?
1W0:21:15 . 5 ME. WOODS: You can ask him that. 1242 5 A Yes.
5 MR. ANDERSON; No. That doesn‘t -- tharc doesn't [ Q Ckay.
7 | permit a full inquiry into this, both circumstantially 7 ME. SELSBERG: Excuse me. Can y'all inguire to
a8 | and otherwise. And in order to wake a full or fair 8 | the judge whether ne's willing to resolve any of these
$ | inquiry inte the jurisdiction, it is imperative that I % | disputes on the scope of the deposition today while
1021:34 10 | be allowed to inguire as to what the Cardinal heard from 10:22:56 10 | we're all here?
11 | Mengignor Curry and anybody else possessed of the 11 MR. ANDERSON: Let's see where it goes. No
12 | knowledge of -+ of Nicolas Aguilar Rivera. 12 | inquiry's been made. T didn't anticipate, frankly, such
13 And if -- if you persist in that, that 13 | an objection. So it comes as a surprise to me, 30 we'll
14 | will -+ that will hasten this deposition towards a guick 14 | see where it goes.
102157 15 | court appearance before Judge Berle. 10:23:1¢ 15 MR. SELSBERG: He was willing to do it with
16 MR. HOODS: Okay. Well, if you persist in 16 | respect to our deposition. Perhapg he'd be willing to
17 | thinking and arguing that discussions sbout the 17 | dn iz with respect to this ane.
18 | allegations of misconduct has some relevance co 18 MR. ANDERSON: Well, let's see. Let's geé.
1% ] jurisaiction over the Mexican defengdants, I think you'll 13 MR. SELSBERG: ©On hehalf of my clients, I'm
10:22:15 20 | have to get an order from the judge. PBecause, you know, 10:23:21 20 | asking you both to -- to seek religf from -- from the
21 | my reading of the case law on jurisdicticn does not 21| court today as it -- unless -- we would like to Einish
22 | indicate that that has any relevance whatsoever to 22 | this deposition and not recenvene or brief the isgsue.
23 | jurisdiction. 23 | We oppose any delay in the hearing dakte. 5o we ask that
24 MR. ANDERSON: And go the basis for the 24 | yrall conract the judge and gee if he's willing to do
10:22:33 25 | instruetion to not answer 1§ relevance? 10:23:43 25 | that.
33 34
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12344 1!’ ME. AMDERSOM: T think we should ask moye ) 102531 1 MR. WOODS: All right. That's a very broad —‘
2 | questions to formulate the foundation for that, and I . 2 | question. I'd ask you to rephrase it to limit it to
31 | have na objection to attempting £o make contact with the 3t what did he do in terms of contacting any of the
4 | couxt. 3 | defendant -- Mexican defendants in this case.
1e241% 5 | BY MR, AUDERSOM: - 1032548 S Inquiry along those lines, I would peymit.
[4 Q How did Monsignor Curry learn that Nicolas 6 [ But any other responses to it are beyond the scope of
7| hguilar Rivera was suspected of criminal sexual condust? %] this jurisdicilonal depoaiticn, and I would instzuct the
8 MR, WOODS: Same objection. 8 | witness not to answer. 2And since the question is so
k] MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation. 9| bread, ivts aifficult for a lay witness to @eal with
102428 10 MR. WwoODS: And same ingtruction. 10:26:02 10 ] those two distipetions.
11| BY MR, ANDERSON: 11 I'm going t¢ instruct him not to answer the
1z Q How long was your conveérsation with Monsigner 12 | questien as phrased.
13 ) Curry? 11 | BY MR. ANDERSON:
14 MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction, 13 @ Did you understand the questlon, Cardinal?
10:24:56 15 | BY MR. ANDERSON: 10:26:12 15 A Yesa.
16 Q At the time that Monsignor Curry communicated 16 Q Okay. What did you do in respense to what
17(\:1115 information to you, had he spoken to Nicolas 17 | Monsigneor Curry told you about Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?
18 |jAguilar Rivera? 18 MR. WQODS: Okay. The Same objection. That's
19‘::"; MR, WOODS: Same objection, same instrxruccion. 19 | the same question. It'a the same objection I made to
10:25:12 aoq? MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation. 10:26:24 20 | the last gquestion, and X'll instruct him not to answer
215}: MR. ANDERSCN: 1| it
22 Q What did you do, Cardinal, responsive to 22 MR, ANDERSCN: I3 the instruction *relevancy"?
23 | Monsignor Curry immediately bringing this information to 23 MR. WOODS: Ir’s -- yes. As I explained, the
24 | you that Nicelas Aguilar Rivera was suspected of 24 | queation is s0 broad.
10:25:29 25 | eriminal sexual conduct? - i0:26:36 25 MR. ANDERSON: Just give me the legal ocbjection
35 36
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sa we can deal with the judge.

MR. WOODS: Just legal. It's relevance --

WR. RWDERSCH: Okay.
MR. WOODS: -- as explained when you asked the
same questicn before,

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q What next -- did you take any action
responaive to what Monsignor CQurry told you?

MR. WOODS: Same objection. The question is se
broad that it includes matter relevant to this inquiry
and matter that isn't relevant to this ioquiry. Se I'm
going to ipstruct him not to anawer but invite vou to
rephrase the gquestion t¢ include relevant matter.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Did Monsignox Curxy tell you that Nicoclag
Aguilar Rivera was an extern priest serving in the
Archdiocese from Mexico?

MR. WOODS: At any time?
MR. ANDERSON: In this conversation.
THE WITNESS: In the what?
MR. ANDERSOM: In the conversation where
Mensignox Currxy told you that Aguilar had been suapected
of misconduct.

MR. WOCDS: 1In the very first conversation is

what he's referring kack to.
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37

Q pid you know Norxberto Rivera as the bishop of
Tehpacan at that time?

A I did not.

Q@ pid he tell you about the. clrcumstances in
which -- ir-x that conversation in which Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera had come %0 L.A. from Tehuacan?

A I don't recall if he 4id ox not.

Q Did you ever receive information £row
Monsigner Curry about the circumstances of Aguilar
Rivara's departure from Mexico and the reasons for it?

A At some point as thiz was unfolding, T
suspect that Ehat's when he gave me the information,

Q gkay. And ig that -- axe you relerring to
Monsignor Curry?

A I'm referring to Monsignox Curry.

Q How long after that first conversation did
 Monaignor Curry give you addirional information
?EOnceming the circumstances of Rivera's depaxture from
égexico?
::;1"‘ A 1 don't recall exactly.

Would it have keen days or weeks or menths?
A It would nave been in the context of the
unfelding of these events in early 1283, but I don't
recall precisely. '

Q After you learned that this was -- when

1
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MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

MR. WOODS: Okay. Did he tell you he was an
extern from Mexico?

THE WITHESS: I believe so.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q What did he tell you?

A I don't recall exactly.

Q Did he tell you when he had comeé hera?

A I dom't recall. It was 20 years ago.

£ pid he tell you the diocese from which he
came?

ME. WOODS: Again, limited te the firat
conversation.

HMR. ANDERSON: Yes.
MR. WoODS: Okay.
THE WITNESS: Again, I don't recall if he
mentioned the name. He probably menticned Mexico, but
the diocese I'm not sure.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

o] Did he tell you that he was -- his superior
was Morberte Rivera, the bishop -- then the bhishap of
Tehuacan?

kAt that time?

Q@  Yes.

A I don't recall.
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3g

Mensignor Curry bhrought this information to you as vicar
for clergy, did you direct him to take action responsive
to the situacion involving Wicolas Aguilar Rivera?

MR. WOODS: 1I'm going to object te the form of
the question as beyond the scops of this deposition and
instruct the witnegs not to answer,

MR. ANDERSON: Relevancy?

MR. WOODS: Yes.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Do you know if Monsignor Curry did take
action responsive to the Information he received
concerning the risk posed by Aguilar Rivera?

MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instrocticm.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

4 Momsignor Curry gave you enough information
te know that Micolas Aguilar Rivera posed a danger to
children in the Archdiccese, didn't he?

MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instructien.

BY MR, RNDERSON:

Q After the conversaticn with Monsignor Curry,
when iz the next time you received information from any
source fhat Witolas Aguilar Rivera posed a risk of hawrm
to children?

MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
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1 Q What &id the Archdiocesan officials, acting
2 | at your direction, or you, as the Cardinal Archbishop,

3 | Go to protect the children of the Archdiocese of L.A.

4] and -- and Mexico from kthe risk ¢f harm posed by Nicolas
5 | Aguilar Rivera?

g MR. WOOPS: QKay. I'm going te cbiect kthat the

7 | question assumés numercus facks not in evidence, is

8 | argumentative, and ig beyond the sccpe of the limited

9 | pature of this deposition and instruct the witness not
10 | to answer.

11 | BY MR. ANDERSOMN:

12 Q Yn terma ef your pormal custom and

12 | procedures, Cardinal, when 2 priest comes to the

14 | Archdiccese of L.A. or when you served in Stockton or
15 | Fresno as -- in pesition of Ordipary or otherwise, was
16 | it custemary for bishops or the Ordinaries to exchange
17 | information concerming the tranafer of priests by -- by
1# | celephone before they get transferred?

19 A  Normally not. Usually done in writing.
a0 ¢ If a priest is coming into the L.A.

21 | Azehdiccese, in this case Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, in
22| 1987, wouldn't it have been customary for the L.A.
23 | Axchdiocese to, before he serves as a priest., to get

23 | information about his fitness to serve?

25 A That is yswally dene by a letter of
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And keyond this Exhibit Bl, which is written
in Spanish, and a translation is available here, I'll
grab it in a moment, did you or the Archdiocese get any
other references, recommendationa, or information from
the Diocese of Tehuacan before receiving him and placing

him in a parish here?

I T I

A Well, we are guided by Canon Law. Canon 271,

@

paragraphs 1, 2. and 3, instruct us that before we

"

recommend somehody for service, that they be fit foxr
10 | ministry. So the presumption is when I would get a
1

=

letter like this one, that this priest 1s fit for

12 | miniskry without problems,

13 Q@ And so when you received this letter and the
14 | Archdiocese received thiz letter from Dicceme of

15 [ Tehuacan, in effect, this represents to you, as the

16 | Ordinary, that this priest is fit for ministyy, correct?

17 A Yes.

18 [F Q And you relled upon this letter when he was

13 Jih11owed to work in this Archdiccese, correct?
L

oy

2044 A That is correckt.

21 ‘} Q  And you believed you could trust the sender

22 3:‘. this letter on the letterhead af -- of -- and fxom

23 | the Diccese of Tehuacan?
24 A Yes.

a5 Q Ang is it faix to say, then, that Cardinal --
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recompendation from the hishop or the supexior.

Q And in the case of Nicolas Agquilar Rivera,
was a letter of recommendatjcon made by his superior --

A Yesa.

@ -- to the L.A. Archdiocese and youy

A Yes.

Q Okay. And who made -- who -- whe made the
recommendation?

&  The recommendation was made by Bishop
Norberto Rivera, bishep &f Tehuacan.

Q Okay. Are you referring te a document when
you answer that? Are you leoking at a document?

A Yes, I am.

Q Is that page 1 of the production that you
gave us? Let Mme see. ORay.

A Yes. It's that page you're looking at,

0 oOkay. And that -- that -- for purpoge of the
record, this is marked =Exhibit B, and that's page 1 of
B. That's Bates stamped 1. Do you see that Bates-stamp
fumber?

A Yes.

2 Okay. In this document we'll use -- we'll
use the Bates-stamp numbers, referring to it as Bl, Bz,
and so forxth. That's in Spanish, and I'll cover that
with you,

11
12
13

12

18
7
18
13
20
21
22
23
24

25
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new Cardinal Rivera, then Bishop Rivera, is the one that
certified and -- o you the fitneas of Micolas aguilar
Rivera to serve in this Archdiocese by reason of this
lettex?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; mischaracterizes
teatimony, assumes facts not in evidence.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q You can answer that.

A Yea. I interpreted fhis letter to be 2
letter stating this priest is in good standing and that
he has no reason to not give him -- to give me
permission to accept him.

Q Okay. I'mm goihg to Show you -- let's --
let's -- I've got a transflation of thisa.

And, Counsel, for all of the documents that
we're golng to use, we've got a certification attached.
And just so -- what we did to make it easy is use the
pates-stamp producticn numbers as the exhibit numbers.
And you’ll see that the English -- the Bates-stamped
production of this letter is 23, so I'm going to mark
this Exhibit 23.

MR, WOODS: Ckay.

MR, msnson:. And use this as Exhibit 23.

(Whereupon, Exhibit 23 wad introduced and
marked for identification by the Cexrtified Shorthand
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10:37:59

10:38:10

13314

10:38:27

10:38:42

13932

10:39:48

10:40:09

10:46:29

16:40:48

. 10:40:56

o

Reportex, a <opy of which is actached herevo.)

MR, WOODS: Can you make ic C-23? Oh, no.

3 MR, ANDERSON: FKo.

4 MR. WOODS: That will --

5 MR. ANDERSON: No. The Bnglish -- the English:.--
€ MR. WOODS: There's going Yo be -- there may be a
7 | Bates page in here 23,

8 MR. PNOERSOM: Well, we'll deal with that because
9 | that will be B-23.
ic¢ MR. WOODS: That will -- okay.
11 MR. ANDERSON: Okay.
12 ME. WOODS: Yours is plain 23,
13 MR. ANDERSON: Yes. Yes.
14 MR. WCODS: Okay.
15 ME, ANDERSON: And just so you know, and
16 | Mr. Waters is showing you, the first page will be the ’
17 | Spanish version. The secend page will be the
18 { translaticn.
19 MR, WATERS: And that's labeled 23a,
20 MR, ANDERSON: And that will be marked 23A. So
21 | when we're referring to the translation of any one of
22 | thege documents, it will have an A follawing in. Sa in
23 | this instance, it's 23A. And then attached to it oxr
24 | appended to it is the official txanslaticn, oOkay?
25 MR. WOODS: Okay.
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1] whether we agree that those are, in fact, correct

2 | translations or not.

3 MR. ANDERSON: That's understood.

4 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

5 Q {Okay. Cardinal, I've placed before you what

&t ia the translation that we received that is what we call
7 | an official translatjon. And as counsel says,

B | translaticns may not be perfect, and there may be

9 | disagreements about them. But this is what we have for
10 7 now,

11 And this exhibit, the letter of basically

12 | fitness for ministry pertaining to Nicolas Aguilar

12 | Rivera, this is the letter, isn‘t it, the English

14 | version of it?

15 ME. SELSRERG: Do you have a copy for us?

16 | Mr. Andersen, do you have a copy for us?

17 MR, RNDERSON: Yes.

P

19 | # MR, SELSBERG: Thank you.

1s %g MR. WOODS; Well, do you have another one?

29 E:?‘ MR. WATERS: I have one more copy thatrs going to
21 i% used in the deposition this afternoon. So I only

22 ‘Eve -- 1 browght three copies.

23 MR. WOCDZ: OCkay. I'll look over here.

24 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

25 0 Is this the letter In English?
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ME, AMDERSON: And Mr, Wateys is --

MR. WOODS: D¢ you have ope for the court
reporter? Do you want to give one to the court
reporter?

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. WOOPS: And this isn't marked.
MR. SELSBERG: You're using documents that were
produced, for the depasition or they were produced
earlier and you decided to use them so you got a
translation --

MR. ENDERSON: Yes,

MR. SELSBERG: -~- that's certified?

MR. ANDERSCN: Yes. These are documents produced

by -- by you.
MR. SELSBERG: OCh, T undexstand,
MR. WOODS: Okay. 8o I would ask the court

Teporter Lo now mark that proffered exhibit as ~-
MR. ANDERSON: It's already been marked.
ME. WOODS: What?
MR. ANDERSON: 23, 23A.
ME- WOODS: Well --
MR. SELSSERG: And let me just say for the record
that I have not reviewed -- we have not reviewed or had
a cpance Lo rveview the tranzlations that the plaintiff

iz offering here today, and S0 we don't have any idea
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A Yes. But I already have a problem with the
translation and the emphasis.

Q  Okay.

A HMay I tell you what the problem is?

Q Sure. Why don't you -- sure. Why don't you
start by doing that. We'll make the correction ag we
need to. .

h  Becawse one of the most impertant sentences
in the original letter is *MNo tengo ningun
inconveniente, * etc,, down to "Iglesia Local.®

MR. WOODS: 0Okay. Held on. We've got a problem
now,

MR. ANDERSON: She's not going to get that. Why
don't you just say there's a problem at line -- let's
nomber che letter by line. BAnd che first line begias
with "Warmest greetings.® The second line ig "Due to
tealth." The third line in the lstter --

MR. WOODS: You're talking about the English
version,

THE WLITNESS: Yeah.

MR. ANDERSON: Yes,

THE WLTMESS: This is the document I'm relyisg
on,

BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q@ Okay. Let's -- let‘s instead of -~ instead
48
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of identifying it that way, why don'c you read the
docyment that you're referring te in English.

A Okay,

Q That will be the way the court reporter can
de that. pnd Catrdinal, whenh you're yeading the
document, it*s important you read it slowly so ghe can
get that down.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q  And you'll be rxeading the Spanish version,
and you become the interpreter because vou'll be reading
this into the record the way you read it when you
received it, corrxect?

MR. SELSBERG: OCbjection as to --

THE WITNESS: I'm not an official tramslator, and
I <don't think this iz necesaarily a good tyanslation,

80 --
MR. ANDERSON: No. I'm not asking --
{Interruption by the reporter.)

MR. SELSBERG: My objection is that if I
understeod what Mr. Anderson sald, that he wants the
witness to pead it as he -- he -- and understand it as
nre firat read and understand it when he received it. I
thought the witness testified that he never heard of

this guy Wicolas Aguilar Rivera,

-

w
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hrchdiocese?

A No, I don't.

Q okay. In your filea, iz there a "Received®
stamp That shows when it was received?

A No.

Q Okay., So it*s fair to assume, is it,
Cardinal, that a received acume days -- was it -- was it
sent by U.S. mail?

A I dom't know.

Q Qkay. Okay. Why don‘t you read this
document, then, beginnjng with "Dearest Archbishop,®
anéd -- and read what it says.

MR. WOODS: IXIa English?

MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

MR, WOOD2: Okay. I ~- ckay. I think we all
understand that the Cardirval is not a certified court

Anterpreter or translator. He cbviously has a working
wledge of Spanish.

ks
s

o I don't mind him giving a free-form
%analation. It wouldn't be anything like an cfficial
}anslaticm. ard I don't know that you can really rely
gx it in any way. Buk if it -- if it’'s prelimimary to
asking him a question, I don't mind it.

MR. ANDERSON: Well, locok --

MR. WOODS: But there are s¢ many documents here
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MR, RNDERSOM: Give us the legal objection.

don't -- don't give us a gharacterization of his
testimeny, Counsel. What's your legal objectioen? Just
give it to us.

MR, SELSBERG: Assumes f£2cts not in evidence.
BY MR. ANDERSCN:

© Okay. Now, Cardinal, here's what we're going
to do. Let's keep it simple, ang let's keep it clear.
wWhat we'll d¢ is you have the Spanish version in front
of you. You had a -- vou had a problem with the
translaticn that we had done. I respect apd understand
that.

And what we -- what's most important is we
get from you how you read this letter. And whether it's
a correct translation or not isn't as important as how
you woild yead it or did zead it at the time you
received it first.

The Spanisti version of this lettex, dated --
the date at the right-hand corner is January 27th, 1987,
is it not?

A Yes.

Q And it would have been received by you as
Cardinal Archlkishop because it's addressed by you
presumably Sohe -- some dave afrer it was gent. Do you

know when it was received by the -- by you and the
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in Spanish, we'll be here for the next week 1f we do it
that way.

MR. ANDERSON: HNow, we just want to do it the
eimplest way.

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

Q Cardinal, you said there was a problem with
the translacion --

MR. WOODS: <Can I help you cut?

MR. ANDERSON: So -- no. No. I can do this. I
car do this. I don't need your help., Thaok you. I
appreciate the offer, but I don't need it.

MR, WOODS: Ckay.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q cardinal, I think, you know, the best way for
us, and I'm asking you, you'te the ane that relied upon
this letter, right?

A Yes.

Q@ And you're the one that relied upon the
information in the letter, correct?

F: Yes.

Q To allow Nicolas Aguilar Rivera to serve and
werk in this Archdiocese, right?

¥R, WOODS: Well, he or his vicar relied on it.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

[+] Well, Cardinal, in the final amalysis as the
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1 | ordinary, the Archbishop Cardinal, you're the gquy

2 | responaible for the assignmem:,a,‘ the transfer, and the
3| work done of all the priests of the Archdiocese,

4 | correct?

s A Yes.

€ Q okay. &and you can delegate certain things to
‘| your wvicars and to your auxiliaries and the like, but

8 | ultimately, you're the guy, right?

9 B Yes, excent it should he noted that in the
10 | assignment of assistant pastors, the associate pastors,
11 | chat's done entirely by the vicar for clergy, who sends
12 | the lecters, makes appointment, and everything.

13 [+] And you basically delegate that authority,
14 | however, to that vicax, do you nokt?
1s A That's correct.
16 Q So that's a delegated autnority from you to
17 | the vicar, correct?
18 A  (Nonverbal response,}
19 Q Okay. 80 now we have that clear, let's ge
20 | back to the letter, And the letter's the one you relied
21| wpen. Did you xely upon any other information received
22 | from the Diocese of Tehuacan or anybody else other than
23 | this letter before or in reliance of Nicolas Aguilar
74 | Rivera gerving here?
25 A No.
S3
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1 A They've got it reversed.

2 Q Yes.

3 MR. SELSBERG: And actuvally, I have a tramslation,

4] thac's --

5 MK. ANDERSON: Better?

6 MR. SELSBERG: -- comports -- that is -- it's

7 | more like the witness's than yours.

8 ME. ANDERSON: Okay. Let's use that one.

k] 5. SELSBERC: I have my notes all ever iv. I
16 | have my attornmey notes all over it.

11 MR. ANDERSON: OCkay. Well, let's -- let's get --
22 | let's get -- dees that comport with the one that the
13 } Cardinal just didz
14 ¥R, SELSBERG: Some of iv. But iv's really --
15 | it's different than yours. Go ahead and do what you're
16 | doing. I'm just telling you that it is different.
:.'.-d:9 MR. ANDERSON: Okay.

18 |- MR. SELSBERG: We should try to work that sut ac

:écme point.

zo!? MR. ANDERSON: Yeah- I think we will. and we'ze
21350t going to have any Alfficulty.
22= Y MR. ANDERSON:

23 Q@ What's -~ what's important is what you read
24 | and what you believe it gays. And sg we -- this is an
25 | important letter, is it not, Cardinal? Because, look,
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Okay. This ig it right here?
A Correct.
Q Okay. S0 let's have you yead for me what you
believe the letter saye.

A It would be a lot faster if I jusc told you
where I thought the errors were.

Q If you like to do that, we can -- we can do
that.

A Yeah.. There -- just in that middle
paragraph, "Due to nealth and family reasons® --

¢ Yes.

A -~ the second line says "which belongs."

That should be "who kelongs.*

[+] Oh.

A But the -- my main concern is the sentence in
that paragraph. "If His Excellency were to accept him,
don't have any," I think means "I don't have any.* "Yo
no tengo.*

Q Yes. “Yo* is "I," yeah.

A But the translation switches the emphasis.
The -- the origina) says -- begins I &c not have any
problem or reason in granting you my permission if Your
Bxcellency were to acc¢ept him to work in your local
church.* Se¢ that's an important emphasis.

Q Yes.
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this is the basis on which this guy was allowed to serve
here, right?

Ak Coxrect.

@ You know, and so wWe got to get this -- we got
to get what you were told by Cardinal -- now Cardinal
Rivera, then Bishop Rivera, about this guy's fitness.
Because basically, it's correct to say that -+ that
then-Bishop Rivera certified to you that this was a

priest chat was bath safe and celibate to serve in your

1c | Archdiocese, right?

13 M. SELSBERG: Objecticn. That assumes facts not

12
13

evidence and mischaracterizes the witness's testimony,

Is that a question?

14 THE WITWESS: My understanding was it was meeting

15 | the provisicns of capon 271.

18 MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

17 THE WIINESS: He was fit for miniatey.

18 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

19 Q

And this lettex sent by him to you, in

20 [ effect, certified to you, represented to you, that

21 | Ricolas Aguilar Rivera was both safe and celilbate and

22 | £it to perve as a prizst in your Archdiocese, correck?

23 MR. SELSBERG:

Objecticn.

24 MR, WOODS: 1I'm going to object that it's

25 | compound.
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#MR. SELSBERG: Assumes facts not in evidence.

MR. WOODS: Qops. I'm sorry. Go ahead, Stevs,

MR. SELSEERG: Go ahead.

MR. WOODS: I'm going to cbject that it's
compound. There's a €tring .of things there. Maybe you
want to take them cne at a time.

MR. BNDERSON: Okay. 1'd be happy to.

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

Q@ <ardinal, does this letter sent to you by the
Diocese of Tehuacan and Norberto Rivera in effect make a
representation to you through the T.5, mall -- aid it
make a representation to you through the U.8. mail?

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR, SELSBERG: Cbjection; assumes facts not in
evidence. Vague, mischaracterizes testimony.

VE. wooDS: Right. He's already testified he
dossn't know if it came through the mail.

BY MR. ANDERSCM:

§ #ell, how do you think thiy letter got to
you?

MR. SELSBERG: Oblection; calls for speculation.

MR. WCODS: OKay, Do you know how the letter got
to you?

MR. ANDERSON: Don, I don't need the --

ME. WOODS: You don't want him Zo speculate.
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[+] Okay. To you have -- have you received any
information in Connection with this case that leads you
to believe that the priest presented this letter in
person to you and the Archdiocese?

A To.

¢ Do you believe that this lethter wan sent
before permission was granted him to serve and work
hers?

A I just don't know.

Q Ckay. In any case, other than by hand
delivery, is there any other way for this to have been
received by you other than the U.S. mail or
hand-delivexy?

MR. SELSBERG: I'm sorry. Could you repeat
that -+ read that back, please?

BY MR. ANPERSON:
. Q@ 1Is there any way for you to have received
?‘hia other than by U.S. mail or hand-delivery by the --
By the priest?
‘:% A Not that I'm aware of.
I‘} 0 Ckay. You weren't using faxes back then,
-:;’;ere You?

£ I believe fax wmachines were being uwsed in
those years, yeah.

Q Could have been faxed then, too?
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MR. ANDERSON: T asked him the question. You
repeated the gquestion. Just -- let's just keep it
simple.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR. ANDERSON: I don't need you to repeat my
question,

MR. WOODS: oOKay. Ask it again.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

I'll object.

Q How di€ the letter get to you?

MR. SELSBERG: Objecticn; calls for speculation.

THE WITRESS: I Jdon't lmew.
BY MR. ANDERSQN:

Q Is there any way it could have gotten te you
but other than by mail?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for sgpeculation,

MR. WOODE: Same ahiectiow, bub you ¢an angwer.

THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. ANDERSON;

Q  How?

A The priest brought it with him.

MR. SELSBERG: Cbjection; calls for speculaticn.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Do you have some reason to believe that the
priest brought this letter with him?

A DNo.
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A FPossibly.

Q If it had keen, would your -- would your file
copy reflect that it would have been received by a fax
machina?

A I don't remember the capability of our fax
wachine in 1987, but they normally print semething along
the top.

Q Right. 0Okay. S0 how do you think you
got thig -- how do you think this letter was sent?

By -- by hand delivery or by U.5. mail?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; ¢alls for speculationm,
BY MR. ANDERSON;:

U That's woy I'm azsking what you think.

A I jus{: don't know.

Q Okay. Besides you, who -~ who might know
that?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.
BY ¥R, AMDERSON:

Q Who {8 in the begt positicn ko know that?

A  Probably then Monsigmor Qurry.

0 Ckay. He's coming up, We'll ask him.

Let's go, then, to the letter. But before I
da, T need to tinish che gueation that T began. This
lettexr cercified Ricolas Aguilar Rivera -- Rivera's

fitness to¢ you, and you relied upon then-Bishop Norberto

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX, (714} 662-1398
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Rivera, coxrrect?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts oot in
evidence.

MR. WQODS: Yezh. You keep ingerting "you* in
when he's made it, I thought, fairly clear that the
wvicaxr for clergy was the one who handleg this by
delegation.

WR. BNDERSON: Counsel -~ mo.

MR. WOODS: So you --

MR. ANDERSCN: Let him answer the questicn.

MR. WOODS: All right.

MR. ANDERSON: He can tell me if he doesn't
understand it.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ You're the one this lettexr is addregsed ko,
right?

A Yes.

Q@ And you're the cne respensible ultigpately for
the placement of and the permission of Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera to work in L.A, Archdiocese, correct?

A Yes,

Q Ckay. And it is you, then, as the Ordinary
that relied upon Bishop Rivera whep he certified the
fitness of Wicclas Aguilar -- Wicolas Aguilar rivera to

sexrve.
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of it down the lime.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Ckay. <Cardinal, every guestion that I'm
asking you is in your capacity aa the Archbishop
Cardinal. And.in your capacity as the Archbishop
Cardinal, ik's correct to say that you relied upon the
cerzification given in this letter in perxmitting Ricolas
Aguilar Rlvera to work inm the L.A. Archdiocese?

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR. SELSBERG: Okjecticon; assumes Lacts not in
evidence and mischaracterizes his testimony.

MR. WOCDS: Yeah. I think if you said "pid you
parschaliy" versus *you accepting the* -- the -- the --

MR. RNDERSON: Don’t tell me how -- let him
answer the question.

MR, WOCDS: Okay. But the question --

=4 MR. RNDERSOW:. Don't tell me how to ask it. I
¥

A

| don't need your help.

e .

E:—- MR, WOODS: It's confusing. It's confusing for

[Zhe reasons I've stated, so I'm going to instruct him
y&t to apswer it because I think you can rephrage it.
- MR. ANDERSON: Unless the Cardinal says it's
cenfuaing, Don, let's not waste time on thia,

BY MR. ABDERSON:

Q This is -- you know, Cardinal, do you
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HR. SELSBERG: Obiection; assumes facta not in
evidence and mischaracterizes his testimony.

MR. WOODS: Tt's —-Vil:'a a very difficult
question because --

MR, ANDERSON: What's the objection?

MR, WOODS: The woxd "you™ is confusing.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q You in your capacity as Archbishop, Cardimal.
Do you understand that, Cardinal?

MR. WOODS: No. Tnav's confusing., I mean --

MR. ANDERSON: TIt's not confusing to him. This
witness has given testimony before. He understands the
question. He understands the question as well as I
understand the protocol. He is the Ordinary. Ke is the
one responsible. If he doesn't understand it, he can
tell me. I don't need you te tell me that.

MR, WOCDS: Well, it's alac the Jury That will
hear this testimony if taken cut of context, The “you®
that you'rs proposing to him is a delegated
regponsibility that he, "you," accepts. He's accepted
that several times. He told you he accepts
responsibility, But he may not have even seen this
letter, and I think he said that too.

56 I mean I think you have to be clear in

your guestion to prevent -- prevent some kind of misuse

&2
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understand the question?

A I think the kest thing is to repeat what T
sald a while age. That is, I delegated Honsbgnor Curry,
as wicar for the clergy, to handle all cases lnvolving
externs and their assignments.

So I perscnally wab not given this letter.
Bishop Curry would not have gaid "We're going to assign
him because we have this lettez."

@ Okay. Would it be correct, then, to say it'a
the Archdiccese of L.R? Would that he z more correct
way £o ask the question? Is it correct to say, then,
that the Archdiolese of Los Angeled relied upen this
letter in determining whether or neot Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera was fit to be assigned here?

A Yes.

Q@ Okay. X'1Il use the Archdiocese. That will
Le easier, Because it could be you. It could be
authority delegared to Monsignor Curry. Does that wark?

Does that work with yoo, Counsal?

MR. WOODS: That would be much better.

MR. ANDERSON: Thkat's much better. Okay.
BY ME. ANDERSON:

@ Let me -- let me just rephrase those
questions, then. It's coxrect, then, to say that the

Archdiocese of I A. relied upon Narberto Rivera in hig
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represeptation that Nicclas Aguilar Rivera was safe to
serve and work in the Archdiocese of L.A.?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
evidence .

THE WITHESS: I'1l respond as I did before, that
he mev the regquirements of Canon 271.
BY MR. ANDERSOM:
And that means fit for ministry?
Fit for minristry.

and fit for ministry means safe?

» o ¥ O

Well, it dossn't delineate a whole list of
words. I just aay "fit for ministry.¥

4] Well, if you're a child molester, you're not
£fit for ministry, are you?

A No.

& And -- and so this represents to the
Archdicocese of L.A,, does it not, that Norberto Riverz
is -- is making an affirmative répresentation that
Hicolas Aguilar Rivera is not a child mclester?

MR. SELSBERG: Cbjection; assumes facts not in
evidence.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
[»] Correct?
AR The letter is stating that he’s a priest in

good standing, being recommended for ministry here.
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Q Let's -- let's go to the letter, then, and
have you read the letter as you have translated of --
into the Tecord as you read the letter. It*s a brief
lettex.

A Well, I Find that a bit awkward. You'vre

try to comport it to -- I prefer to stay with the

Spanish,
Q Okay., Well --
MR. WOODS: I think he --
BY MR. ANDERSON:
¢ So then -- so then Y need to know what it is

that you think it says. If you take the -- the English
translation, you would make -- the only corrections you
would make would be at the fourth line down,

providing -~ excuse me -- third line down, you would

he word “which®: is that correct?
e

I A Yes.
bl 3
|
f Sbrpetency to translate the letter.
k.

g MR. ANDERSON:

MR, SELSBERG: I object to the witness's

Q And then thie next ¢orrection that you would
be making would be at the fourth line, beginning with --

with *If His Excellency"?

really asking me Lo take somebody else’s translation and

E‘_gl.zpplant: or substitute "who" with the word -- instead of
7

&5
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2 2nd what does that mean to the Archdiocese in
Canon Law and common parlance?

A  There are a whole list of qualities from the
seminary, o be ordained, and they're all listed in the
Code of Canon Law. So it's just a global endorsement.

Q Ind that means that he's fit to be trusted by
the community of faith?

A Yes.

Q It means he's fit to serve as a shepherd of
community of faith?

A Yes.

2@ It means that he's fit te minister the
sacraments?

A Yes.

£ It means that he's fit to care for the

welfare and the gafety of the children of the

Archdiocese?
A Yes.
Q It means that he's fit to be a priest?
A Yea.
Q To wear a collar?
A Yes.

Q To hold himself gyt as being safe and
colibate?

A Yes.
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ME. SELSBERG: Same objection.

THE WLITNESS: Well --
BEY MR, ANDERSOW:

O Why don't you reag that line for me as you
read it from the Spanish version. .
Spanish. I'm not going fo --
That's what I'm asking you to do,
I'm not going to rely on thia.

Yes, Read the Spanish version.

L~ - R =]

"I do not have amy reason or hasis to not

12 { grant pexmission if Your Bxcellency were to accept him

13 | for work in your local church.m

14 Off the record, if we could.

15 MR. ANDRRSON:‘ Sure.

16 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record, the time is
17| 11:03.

18 (Piscussion held off the record from

19| 11:03 a.m. until 11:04 a.m.)

20 THE VIDECOGRAPHER:

on the record, the time is

21| 21:04.

22 | BY WR. ANDERSOM:

23 Q

I was trying to write that down, Cardinal.

24 | And the last part of it is "you are to accept kim for

25 | work in the church."

Is that the way --

A I'm going to give you my translation fxem the

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) §60-3187 PAX (714} 662-1393
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1 A *If Your Ewcellency were Lo accept him
2 | for® -- =that he might work in your local church.*
3 Q Did this letter give you -- excuse me. Did
4 | this letter give the Archdiccese any warning that thisg
S |.quy shouldn't be put ~+ put in ministry?
6 MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
7 | evidence and calla for speculation.
a THE WITHASS: Well, the letter and the language
9 | that'a before me is a letter of recommendation.
10 MR. WATERS: This is one that's been narked.
11 MR. ANDERSON: Cardinal, we’'re going te put
12 | betore you now the decilaration that has been filed in
13| this case by now Cardinal Norberto Rivera. We will marxk
14 | this for identification as Exhibit 100A.
15 MR. WETERS: We. The Spanish translation is
16 | Exhikbit 100, the English translation which immediately
17 | follows it is 100A, and the certificate of translation
18 | is attached to the English translation.
19 THE WITNESS: Yes.
20 | BY ME. ANDERSON:
21 Q Row, this is a translation that was done, I
22 | think, by you folks.
23 ME. SELSBERG: We did do one. I don't know what
24 | you're using, but --
25 MR. ANDERSON: Ckay. And we're using the one
L B3
HAEN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE LI COSTA MESA, CA 92626
1
1 Q And the declaration is -- is a statement made
2| by him under ocath to be used by us hexe. Ckay?
3 B Yes.
4 MR. SELSBERG: To be used by us here? It's tc be
5 | used in the case.
3 MR, ANDERSON: In the case. We're here on this
7 | case, Counsel.
8 MR. SELSBERG: Gotcha.
9 | BY WR. RNOERSON:
10 Q@ You'll see at number 97
11 MR. WOODS: Paragraph 97
12 ME. RNDERSON: Yea.
13 THE WITNESS: Excuse me. You're using numbers
14 | along this side? Okay.
15 MR. ANDERSON: Yes, Yes,
16 | BY MR. RNDERSON:
ITJ . Q And that's page 2.
Ee
ig f A Yes,
15 ‘f__", Q It states, "In 1985, in my capacity as Bishop
20 r;’f Diccese of Tehuvacan, I learned that defendant, Father
214 i&colas hguilar, then parish priest at the Parish of
22 ’?én sebastian, had been assaulted at his parish
22 § residence on August Tth, 1986.%
24 My question to you, Cardinal, is do you know
25 | anything about the circumatances of that assault?
71
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that was supplied to us and submikied $o the court,

MR. SELSBERG: Okay-
MR. ANDERSON: So there's no objection to this
translation, I assume.

MR. SELSBERG: I'm sorxy. I don'c have the

document. Bur if what you're saying is --
MR, ANDERSCN: It's the one that's on file.
VR,. SELSBERG: Okay.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q 80, Cardinal, what we have here 1s a Spanish

and an English version, I'm going to use the English

version. Ckay?
Have you seen this?
A  This document?
o Yeah.
A  Bo.
Q Ckay. You'll see that this is at page 7 --

excusge me -- at page & is signed by Cardinal Noxberto
Rivera Carrera. Do you see that?

A Yes.

4] And I'il represent to you this ls a
declaration that he has made in this case and thar he,
ehrough his lawyers, has been placed into the recerd on
this -- on this case. Okay?

A Yes.

- HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
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A I 4% not,

¢ The nhext sentence states, "Because there were
rumcrs that grown men stayed overnight at the church
where Pather Rgailar lived, I suspected that a
hemosexual incident had precipitated the assault on
Father Aguilar.”

My Question to you [irst, Cardinal, is do you
know anything about what -- about these rumors that he
is referring to here?

A I do not.

© Before you read this declaration, have you
read or heard anything about what he i3 referring to
here --

MR. WOODS: Okay. I just want to object.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

o3 -~ other than with counsel?

MR. WOODS: I juat want to object to the form of
the guestitn in that the gquestion asoumes he's read the
declaration, and, in fact, he's tesatified that ha's

never seen it hefore.

MR. ANDERSCN: You didn't listen to the cuestion.
I said --
ME. WOODS: Just take the preamble off, and he'll

answer the guestion.

BY HR. BENDERSCH:
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Q Okay. De you know anything about this?

A To.

Q It states there were grown men stayed
ovarnight and homogexual incident that precipitated the
assault on Father Aguilar.

Rould the Archdiccese of L.A. actepted this
priest if it and you had known that in August of *as,
grown men had stayed overmight and there had been &
homosexual incident that precipitated the assault?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection: assumes facts not in
evidence.

MR. WOOUDS: Okay. Also, it read from the
document incorrectly as -- by way of a preamble. So
covld you just ask nim the question? I ebject that itfs
confusing. Instruck him not to answer. Just ask him if
they would accept under these circumstances.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q Did you hear the question, Cardinal?

A I'm confused now. Could you repeat the
question?

G Okay. Would you have accepted or would the
Archdiccese have accepted this priest for work in the
L.A. Rrchdiocese if it and you had known that grown men
had stayed overnight at the church where Father Aguilar

lived and that there had been a homosexual inecident that
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q The next sentence states, "At the same time,
Father Agullar's performance at the parish had caused
controversy and Some Yesentment in soke members of the
community becauss he had removed some persons that were
selling goods in the church eatrance and courtyard."” Do
you know anything abeut that?
I do not.

G It then states, "Thus. I was not sure if the

10 | rumors were true or were instead metivated by

11 | resentment.”

12 It then states, "There was ne evidence to

13 | suggest that the incident involved any minor childven

14

nox was the involvemant of minor children ever alleged.®

1% Did I read that coxrectly?

16 MR, SELSBERG: I'm Sorry. I didn't hear the

17 | question because of the noise with the tape. Whar was

19
20

R
18 %&e question?
s

" X
gg #R. ANDERSON:

a Did I read that correctly?

MR. SELSBERG: Uh.

i)

THE WITNESS: So stipulated.
BY MR. BANDERSON:
Q <Cardinal, what does the Spanish cerm

“chamaco® mean to you?
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precipitated an assault upen him?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That assumes facts not
in evidence, and it calls for speculation.

THE WITNESS: T would prefer to answer it in --
you've asked two pleces of it. The first paxt you said
rumors that grown men ttayed overnight ac the church,

Tt could very well happen that a brother of
his would come and stay there or some other person that
he -- a family member stayed at the rectoxy. That, in
itself, I would not see as prohibitive. But certainly,
any suspicion of homogewval activity, absalutely.

BY MR. ANDERSOM:

¢ If there had been -- so -- so that I
understand your answer; if there had been suspicion by
¢cardinal, thern Bishop, Rivera of homogexual acktivity,
would you have accepted qr permitted Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera to have worked in the Archdiocese of L.A.7Y

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculaticn.

ME. WOODS: Okay. The -- the question is also
compound in that it talks about if there were Suspicions
or knowledge.

8¢ I'll let you answer it. You can deal with
it.

THE WITNESS: If we had been given that factual

information, we would not have accepted him.
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MR. WOODS: I'm going to ocbject to the question
as beyond the scope of this depesition, which is limited
to jurisdictional issuves, and instruct the witness not
ta answer.

MR. SELSBERG: I object to the competency of the
witneas to answer that question.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Cardinzl, if you -- in Exhibit 23, the letter

of fitness from Cardinal Rivera to you upen which vou

relied, it said that Nicolas Aguilar was suspected of

nomosexual incidents with chamacos, what would that nave
meant to you?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That calls for
speculatien,

MR. WOODS: TI'm going to object that it's not --
BOTYY.

MR. SELSBERG: 2And it asgsumes facts not in
evidence.

MR, WOCDS: I'm going to object that it's
hypothetical, facts not in evidence. It's not the facts
that were presemted, and it's beyond the scope of this
deposition., And I'll ipstruckt tihe witpess not to
angwer.

BY MR. ANDERSON;

Q If Cardinal Rivera had represented to you

78
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that youngsters or kids had heen involved in the
incidents referred to in this declaration as opposed %o
grown men, would you have accepted him for work in the
Axchdiocese?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That calls for
speculation and assumes facts nat .i]jx evidence.

MR. WOODS: 1I'll let hiw answer it as Iurther
explanatory of an earlier answer.

THE WITNESS: WNo. We would not have accepted
him.

BY MR. RRDERSON:

Q@ When Monsignor Curry brought the information
regarding Rivera -- Nicolas hguilar Rivera first to you,
you knew that his -- he was suspected of sexual akuse of
youngsters or kids?

¥R. SELSBERG: Cbjection; assumes facts not in
evidence,

THE WITNESS: When you said £irst brought the
information about Father RAguilay, you mean when he fixst
came?

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Yes. When Monsignor Curry first came te you
and said Wicolas Aguilar Rivera haa been suspected of --
of misconduct.

A Ch, this is the following year.
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1 Q Yeah. The following year. You knew that
2 | involved kids or youngsters?
3 MR. WOODS: I'm confused now., Could you give us
4 | a clean question?
5 | BY MR. RNDERSON:
6 Q When Monsignor Curry first brought the
7 | informaticn to you about Nicolas Aguilaxr Rivera and
8| ipvolved in misconduct, it was sexual miscondugt
8 | involving kids, was it not?
10 2 That's right.
11 @ Ckay. In the exhjbit, there's reference to
22 | family and health reasona.
12 MR. SELSBERG: Are you talking about the
14 | geclaracion or the letter or --
is MR. ANDERSON: The letter.
16 [ BY MR. ANDERSON:
17 Q What doeg the letter say about the &aeons
18 | Nicolas Aguilar was sent here?
19 A The -- the letter says that because of family
20 | reasons and reasons of health, he wishes to come to
21 | serve in the Archdiocese for one year.
22 Q When the phrase *family and health reasons®
23 | was used in this letter and is used, is that code, or
24 | does that provide a warning ce the Archdiccese that thig
25 | priest suffers from some sort of problew?
78
HAHN & BOWERSQCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714} 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE LI COSTA MESA, CA 92626
1| you say to that, caréinal?
2 A Well, I interpret this as a very clear letter
3 | of recommendation,
4 g knd when e says ik's an introduction and you
5 | say it!s a recommendation, {p -- in -- in the parlarnce
6 | of the chuzch, how ¢an there be a difference between the
7| two, you and he?
8 MR. SELSBERG: ©Objection; calls for apeculation.
9 MR, WOODS: I agree it calls for speculation and
10 | instruct him not to answer,
12 | BY MR. ANDERSON:
1z Q Okay. ©Go te line 24 in paragraph 1. Youn'll
13 | see at line 24, it states, "nor éid I recommend him for
14 | such duties." Do you see Chat?
15 A Yes.
18 Q Cardinal Rivera has asserted in this
J.‘J4 ‘geclara:icn and under cath at no time did he recommend
18 :’,'ﬁicolaa Aguilar Rivera to this Archdiccese for duties.
lsaqﬁhat do you say to that?
2ug';';? MR, WOODS: 1I'm going to object to the foxrm of
21&‘_‘}11&3 question. TE’s not a questien., And T'l1 instruct
22"I rﬁim not to answer. Are you asking him does he agree or
23 | disagree? Is that the question?
24 | BY MR. ANDERSON:
25 Q You can answer the question as asked.
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MR. SELSBERG: Objection: compound.
THE WLTNESS: Absolutely not.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q I'® going tc refer you to the declaration of
Cardinal Rivera at paragraph 11, numbered 1l. You'll
gee it begins with "After T obtained a replacement on
Janyaxy z7th --

&  Yes.

Q -- Father Aguilar tendered me his irrevacable
resignation from San Sebastian Martir Parish.™ He's
corrected that, but that's pot important now., And it
states, "and indicated his intention to move to
Los Angeles, California.

"That aame day, at Pather Aguilar's request
and as was customary in the church, I wrote a letter
introducing him to Cardinal Roger Mabony, then
Arxchbishop of Los Angeles.® This would refer to the
axhibit that we've already identified, correct?

A Yes.

Q and that is correct to say that that was a
customary way £o intrxoduce him to you?

A Yes.

Q He says "introduction."” And in his
depogiticn, he claims that the letter that he sent was a

simple intreduction and nob a yecommendation. What do

12209 1
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MR. WOODS: Qkay. I instruct him not to apswer,
BY MR. BANDERSON:

© Do you agres that -- with Cardinal Rivera in
his declaration under oath that he did not recommend
Nicolas Aguilar for duty to you -- to the Archdiocese?

A I would just say I consider this a very
pesitive letter of recommendation, and that is my
interpretation of it.

% Let's go to the phrase "family and healthn
reagens. !

Before I do that, let's go to the next line.

Rhnd let me yead from this first, and then 1'11 ask you a
question.

A  Excuse me. Which line?

Q I'mgeing -- I'm going to back it up a little
bit_ 80 that we can get some context here.

MR. WOODS: Ckay. We're back in Bxhibit 100.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

0 And we're at Exhibit 100, page 3, paragraph
1. 2nd line 18, I will read -- excuse me -- line 17, T
will read, “That same day, at Father Aguilar's request
and as was customary in the church, I wrote a letter
introducing him to defendant Caxdinal Roger Mahony, then
Archbishop of Los Angeles Archdiocese, In that legter,

T explained that Father Aguilar planned te travel to

a1
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Los Engeles, ™
Does that letber explain that, that he was

planning to travel to Los Angeles?

MR. SELSEERG: Okjection; calls for speculation.

THE WITNESS: Well, again, I like te go back to
the Spanish, Cardinal Rivera's Spanish version. Because
he says "I wrote a letcer,™ "presentandolc.* That
doesn't mean introducing as if "Hexe’s Mr. Smith. Meet
Mr. Brown." ‘Presentandelo,” in that ssnse, means
prasenting, offering him in a more positive sense. So
that's why I Keep looking back and forth here. So .-
BY MR. ANDERSON:

[+] No.

That's falr, Cardinal. I think that's

important. *Presentandolo” to you means --

A  More than introducing.

Q -~ more than a preseatation. It's a
recommendation.
A Yeah.

Q Is that right?

A For me, I interpreted more than the word
*introduce.”

{4 Okay. BAnd then let's go back, then, to what
Cardinal Rivera says in his declaraticn about that.
Line 19, "In that letter, I explained that Father

Aguilar plammed to travel to Los Angeles because I did
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WP, WooDS: Okay. I'm going to object. That's

not even a question, really.

MR. HABEL: It's argumentative.
MR, WOCORS: Instruct not to anewer.
Argumentative.

BY HR. ADEREOM:

Q@  Well, wnec you read what the Ccardinal has
written under cath about this letter and his
repregentations to you and how he characterizes it, what
is your reaction to that?

MR- SELSBERG: GCbjection. That
mischaracterizes -- I mean that mischaracterizes the
document that you're reading from.

MR. WOODS: It's also compound because you
read -- read fairly complex sentences, and it's
confusing te a lay witness to just say "What do you' --
"What's your reaction to LE?%

o

‘ﬁ'ueﬂtion.

I mean it's not a proper

W MR, ANDERSON:
F:? Q Okay. Well, when he says "I was uncertain as
ith whether he was fit to serve as a priest and I did not
.:zcommend him for duty as a priest to the Archdiocese,"
what is your reactien to that?

A Rgain, wy reading of the January 27th, 1587,
letter is the opposite.
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not know whether the rumors <f Father Aguilar's
homosexuality were true or instead motivated by
resentment within the commmity, I was uncertain as to
whether Father Rguilar was £it ¢o contimue in service as
a priest.®

At any time, did Caxdinal Rivera, then Bishop
Rivera, by that letter or otherwise asignal ro you that
he was uncertain as to whether Aguilar was fit to
eontinue in servics as a priest?

A Ne.

Q And you wouldn't have ever put him in sexvice
in the Archdiocege as a priest had he so signaled to
you, correct?

MR, SELSBERG: d&bjection; ¢alls For speculacion.

THE WITNESS: That's correct. I would not have,
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q  He goe? on to state under cath, *As such. I
did not grant a license to Father Aguilar te take up
priestly cuties in Los Angeles, granting such licensure
wae beyond my authority as bishop of the diccese in any
event, nor did I recommend him for such duties.®

Is this the first time you've read this?
A Yes.
Q  okay.

responege to your reading of that?

He's saying that -- what is your
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Q when did you first learn from any source that
cardinal, formerly Bishop, Nerberto Rivera was asserting
in thig case or otherwise that he had not recommended
this priest for fitness to serve in the Archdiccese?

MR. WOOD5: I'm going to let you answex that, but
pleage exclude aay conversations of a privileged nature
with your attorneys. 8o if you heard about it in the
newspaper or any other place, you Can angwer it.

THE WITNESS: Now, would you repeat the quescion
and make sure I got --

BY MPE. ANDERSON:

0 When did you firet learn that Cardinal Rivera
was asserting that he had not recommended Aguilar Rivera
to the Archdiocese of L.A.?

A I don't recall the exact date, but it was
sometime afrer vhis matter betame public when we learmed
apout it in the newspaper articles, sometime in thakt
area.

 oOkay. What year would that have been,
Caxdinal?

A  Tpat would have been 1588,

@ Coing back to the declavaticon at line 26, he
srates, THowever, because I suspected that Pather
Aguilar might be homosexual, T cautioned that the

motivation for Father Aguilar's trip to Les Angeles was,
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1| quote, family and health reasons, unguete. The phrase,
2 | quore, family and health reascns, unquote, was used

3 | within the church to warn when the priest guffers fyom

4 | some sort of problem."

5 My question te you is does the phrase “family
6 | and health reasons~* used in the context here sigmal a

7 | warning that a priest suffers from acme sort of proklem?
8 A  That's che firat time I've ever heard that.

3 Q He goes on to state, "I anticipated” -- at
10 | page 4 -- I am now line 1. He states, °I anticipated
11 | that Cardinal Mahony would request a more detailed
12 | account of Father Aguilar's history and problems if he
13 | decided to consider Father Aguilar as an employes of the
14 | Los Angeles hrchdiccese.”
15 My question to yocu is did he ever fell you
16 | that he anticipated or expected you to get more
17 | informaticn hefore considering him for employment?
18 MR, SELSBER3: Objection; calls for speculation,
15 | assumes facts not in evidence, and is vague.
20 ME. WOODS: The “he* is then-Bishop Rivera?
21 MR. ANDERSON: Yes.
22 MR. WOODS: Did he ever tell you?
23 THE WITNESS: No.
24 { BY MR. ANDERSON:
25 Q And sc when is the first time that you
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HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (T14) 662-1298
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

1 A Yes.

2 Q He at all times while gerving here remains a
3 | priest of the Diocese of Tehuacan?

4 A Correct,

5 Q And under his promize of obedience to his

6 | superior, then Bishop Rivera, correct?

7 A Correct.

8 Q@ He has an obligation to you, however, because
9| you've given him permission to serve here, to -- to make
10 | sure that he conducts himself in accord with his

11 { obligaticns as a priest, correcc?

12 A Yed.

13 Q While he's sexrving in the Archdiocese of D.A.
14§ 33 a priest -- and you knav ha's served here for --

15 | worked here for nine monkths. DPid you know that?

16 A Yes.

17 Q While he worked herxe for nine months,

19.1 ,‘.gaxdinal Rivera rewained his supexicr, did he not?

13 {2 A correct.

20!7’? @ And Cardinal Rivera remained nis ultimate

21{ Bupervisor, did he not?

22 "? A Yes.

23 Q0 And he could not come to the U.S. and be --
24 | and even work a8 a priest here without the express

25 | perwission and racommendation of Cardinal Rivera,
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learned from any source, apart from reading this togday,
that ¢ardinal Rivera is asserting or has asserted that
he expected or anticipated that you would make furxther
inquiry befora employing or placing this priest?

A It would be in that same time zone pack in

1988, I don't recall exactly when, but shortly after

‘| atL of this blew up,

Q Okay. It's correct that at all times,
Nicelas Aguilar Rivera was a4 priest at the Diocese of
Tehuacan?

A Yes.

2 In order for him to serve in the Archdiccese
of L.A., Cardinal Rivera has %o -- has ta recowmend him
and assert about his fitness under Canon Law, correct?

A  Yes, that's correct,

Q@ And it's also correct t© say that when and if
he‘s -- ne's allowed To serve in the Axchdiocese of L.A.
a3 he was, you, as the Ordinary, give hin permjssion to
serve and grant him faculty to serve in the Archdlocese?

A That's ¢orreck.

Q@ And the only thing you do is give him
permission to serve here, c¢orrect?

A Yen.

Q And to minister all of the faculties of a

prieat, the full faculties of a prieat, correet?
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correct?

A Yes.

Q It wag Cardinal Riverz -- did you in any way
facilitate his transfer here through immigration or
transportation or anything like that?

Y Of Fathexr Aguilar Rivera?

[+] Yes.

A Yes.

Q How -- how -- how did that happen?

A It's customary when a priest comes, who has
the proper visa, to -- and we are going to receive him
for a limited pericd of time, to get his status
regularized while he's here.

Q Did -- as far as ypu know, was Rivera --
Nicolas Aguilar Rivera in cowpliange with immigration
when he -- when he came here?

A As far as I know, yes.

4 Did he have a viza or permission to work?

A I don't kaow, Bishop Curry would have been
the one o lock into those matters with him.

Q OKay- Have you ever discussed that with
Curry or received any informaticon from any source
whether or not he was or was not in compliance with the
immigration laws?

A I don't recall ever discUssing with him, no-
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@ Cardinal Rivera in this declaration reasserts
that he never reccmmended him to you or the Archdiocese.
At line 12, page 4 -- YT'd like to dizect your attenticn
to that.

Line 19, he states, "Nonetheless, I never
recommended Father Aguilar for pasteral work in the
Loa Angeles Archdiccese in that letcer, ag Father
Aguilar had requested, as I was uncertain whether he was
fit for such work.*™
. MR. SELSBERG: Is that a guestion?
MR. ANDERSON: Whether he was --
MP. SELSEERG: It's a different -- it's a
different letter, isn't it? I thipk it's referring to a
different -- can you clarify? 1It's vague and ambiguous.

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah, Yeah.

MR, SELSBERG: If you can just clarify --

MR, ANDERSQN: Yeah. 1 think I will.

BY ME. ANDERSON:

Q0 Let me ask you this, Cardinal. Was it
customary for you to receive a priest from ocutside the
diccese on a letber such as that sent by bishop -- then
Bishop Rivera to you?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; amblguous, vague.

THE WITNESS: Yes. Particularly when it stated

this is For a one-year tarm.

kD]
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declaration 100A and in the English version, which is
100A, page 3, line 27, Cardipal Rivera states, *I
cautioned that the motivakion for Father aguilar‘'s trip
to Lo# Angeles was family and hezlth reasons.”

My question to you is was there anything in
what Cardinal Rivera communicated to you or how he
communicated it in tustom or jn practice within the
church that would send you a caution or a warning or a
clue that this priest was not fit for ministry?

MR, SELSBERG: CObjecticn; compound.

THE WITNESS: No,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ dething at all?

A Hothing.

Q  This quy -- in other words, he dave this guy,
as far as -- as far as the Archdlocese was concerned, a
clean bill of health. =You can® «- *¥You can let hiwm
% rk here, you can let him serve here, and you can put
'g_:iru in charge of the community of faith here®?
MR, SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
jgﬂidem:e.
.? THE WITNESS: Well, again, the language of the
lettey to me is a very positive recommendation.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q {OKay. Mnd is there anything irp that same
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

@  And then whose decisic;n would it have been
for hiw to continue here after the expixation ©f that
year? It would have been up to his Crdipary, his
guperior, would it not?

A That's right.

@ And if he ha@d been allowed to continue beyond
that year, the Ordinary would have requested permission
of you to see 1f he could continue, correct?

A Yed.

© That's the custom and practice?

A Yes.

Q Why don't we take a short break here, just a

feu minutes, ten winutes of something.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

THE WITKESS: Sure.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record, the time ia
11:-38.

(Recess baken £rom 11:38 a.m. unkil

11:48 a.m.)

THE VIDEQGRAFHER: On the xecord, the time is
11:48.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q ALl right. Cardinal, let's go back to this

phrase "“family and nealth reasons.* Referring to the
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1| latter or from any other source coming from Norberbo

2 | Rivera, then Bishop, that would cause yOu to pause or

3 | require you tc investigate further his fitness, that is,

=

Aguilar -- Aguilar -- Nicolas Aguilar's fitness to

5} serve? -

& B Ha.

T Q@ Let's go to -- to the declaration again. &And
B | in the declaration, 100T at page 3, line 3, and you'll

9| see in the English version, it says "Because there were

10 | rumors that grown men scayed overnight.“ That's what it

11 | says.
12 A Yes.
12 o Look at 100, the Sparnish version, at line 5,

14 | page 3. In the Spanish version in that sentence, the

15 | term “hombres adults® iz used, is it not?
1& A Yes.
17 Q 1f the term "chapacos” had been used there,

18 | would that have a different meaning for you as a reader?

13 MR. SELSBERG: Objecticn; talls for speculation,

20 | and I object to the competency of this witness to do

21 | eranslations.

22 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

23 Q

You can answer.

24 MR. WCGODS: T also object that ic's a

25 | hypothetical, not conforming with the facts presented

HABN & BOWERFOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 661-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUTTE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

81



11:52:14

11:52:25

11:52:37

11:52:46

115308

11:53:30

11:54:31

11:54:51

11:55:34

11:56:1Q¢

L1:56:34

11:56:43

10
11
1z
13
14
15
16
17?
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

hers, and instruct the witness not to answer.

ME. ANDERSON: On the basis of? What's the legal
objection -- i

MR. WOODS: You've asking -~-

MR. ANDERSON: -~ fer the instruction?

MR. WMO0DS: You'xe asking him for an expert in
translation of the Spanish language. You're asking him
as expert in church law.

MR. ANDERSGN: No, I'm not, Is it relevancy. or
is it --

MR. WOODS: &Al) of those things I've mentioned,

MR. ANDERSON: Just give me the legal objections
&o we can deal with it in court. Relevancy or what?

MR, WOODS: Okay. It calls for an expert
opinion. He's uact been designated or being asked to
testify here as an expert. It calls forx translation.
He's not here as an expert in translation. It assumes
facts not in evidence and jig argumentative and is
confusing, and it's not relevant to the jurisdiccional
isgue.

MR. HABEL: Hypothetical.
MR. WOOD3: 1It's a hypothetical.
BY MR. MANDERSON:

0 I'm geing to --

MR. WOODS: Let me just --

24
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BY MR. ANDERSQON:

Q And I will represent to you that this has
been produced in this ~- in this litigation by Cardinal
Rivexa's lawyers and the Diocese of Tehvacan. It is a
police report of the Puebla State Police in 1336. Ckay.
It pertains to Nicolas Aguilar Rivera and the incident
in August that preceded his departura from Tehuacan.
Ckay.

And so that we can he somewha% brief here, 15
lines down in the English versicn, I'm going te read ~-
hecause you speak Spanish, you might be able to help wme,
But in the English vergion at 15 lines down, it says "I
work here at the service of the parish in the aftermocon.
A youngster wearing a green suit and tennhia sheoes" -- do
you see that line on the English version I just read?

A Yes.
.r Q Now leok at the Spanish veraion and track
Ahat line.

o
o A

ford

Boy, this is very difficult to read. This --

o
Dkay. ™Yo trabajo aqui,™ "I work here at the gervice of

-:slihe parish, " all righk, *in the afterncon.®
T4

&
. Q Ckay,

A All righe.
Q And . yes. And then go ahesd and read what

it says.
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ME. ANDERSON: Just a minute.

MR. WOODS: oOkay.

MR. RKDERSON: We're going ko go to court over
this.

MR, WOODS: Pine.

ME. ANDERSON: If you want to let him anewer how,
that's fine, If you don't, we're fighting this thing.

MR. WOODS: Ckay,

MR. ANDERSON: I just want you tc know 80, you
know, if you want to reconsider, that's fine.

MR. SELSBERG: I ask that you all do that today.

MR. ANDERSOM: Well, look, we've gob guestions to
agk. If we can do it, we will. But we've got other
questions to ask, and you've already made it diffjcult
enough and used enough time making what I consider
frivolous objections that -- you know, we're going to
try to use the time to get to the substance of this.

BY MR, ANDERSCK:

Q I'm going to chow you now what we've marked
Exhibit 12, Cardinal. The transiation would be 19A and
then the certification of the transiatien.

{(Whereupen, Exhibit 1% was introduced znd
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reportex, a capy ©f which is attached hereto.)

MR. WOUDS: 1'm going to need a copy.
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A I have to do it in Spanish, you mean?

MR, WOODS: Just read it to yourself, he means.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q No. As you read it, beginning with "I work
here at the service of the parish in the afterncon.”
Wny @ontt you rzead what the Spanish wvarsion says to you
as you read it.

ME. WCODS: Okay. I'm going to object to the
guestion. It's calling for a translation, which has
nothing to de with jurisdiction. This is a document
that never was communicated from Mexico to United
States. It has nothing to do with any purposeful
acgivity by the Mexican defendants in doing business in
California. It never was presented.

You're now going -- what you're trying te do
is get a translaticen of a specific word or a sentence.
That's not his job to do translations. You c¢an hire a
person to do a translation. He's rot here to do
translations.

ME. RNDERSOM: Counsel, it -- it is gentral te
the inquiry.

MR, WOUDS: Irrs gcentral to your case --

. ANDERSON: No.

. WOODS5: ~-- not gentral to jurlsdiction.

FAE

. RNDERSON: Thia is -- thie is what -- this is
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